

Brooke A. Jude

PO Box 5000
Annandale-on Hudson, NY 12504
Phone: (603)304-6948
Email: bajude@gmail.com

Summary

Faculty member with over 11 years of teaching and advising experience at selective liberal arts colleges. Designed and served as inaugural director for a college wide curricular science program as well served on a grant funded steering committee focused on science literacy initiatives. Recently have helped establish, and currently serve as director of, a college faculty-in-residence program, to provide students with a sense of community from the moment they arrive on campus.

Recent Appointments

Faculty Director- Bard Houses Program, House Professor Yauch House '86 *2018-present*

- Established, with the current Dean of the College and Dean of Students, the Bard Houses- a faculty in residence program in the Fall of 2017
- Worked to secure housing, plan a program budget, and organize an initial schedule of offerings, publicity and networking with campus partners
- Meet weekly with advisory committee consisting of House Professors, Dean of Students Affairs office, Admissions, Athletics, Library, Center for Civic Engagement, Student House Fellows and other campus partners to plan and coordinate program offerings
- Held weekly programs at campus home and campus wide locations for members of Yauch House

Associate Professor- Biology Program *2017-present*

- Designed and taught 15 distinct courses within the biology program
- Advised 44 senior project theses in 10 years at Bard College
- Published 11 peer reviewed manuscripts (directly related to research conducted at Bard College), including three pedagogical papers focused on teaching, curriculum design, and science writing and communication
- Published one textbook, topic focused on biotechnology and its role in infectious disease

Program Director- Biology Program *2016-2017*

- Lead weekly meetings and semi-annual program retreats
- Served as a liaison to laboratory staff for preparing materials and facilities of program
- Served as a representative at meetings with other science division program directors
- Managed semester scheduling for program
- Submitted and helped to manage budget for biology program

Program Director- Citizen Science *2010-2012*

- Designed course curriculum for inaugural offering, and ushered the curricular changes through the appropriate administrative channels needed to gain approval
- Hired and trained 25+ faculty to teach in the January term program
- Worked with Dean of Students office, Office of Residential Life, Office of Student Activities, as well as security, health services, dining services, and other stakeholder offices to open the campus for January, and provide a robust program for students

Educational Experience

Colby College- Waterville, ME

A.B. Double major: Biology/Religious Studies, 2000; *cum laude*

Geisel School of Medicine at Dartmouth College- Hanover NH

PhD. Molecular and Cellular Biology, 2007; Dissertation Advisor: Ronald K. Taylor, PhD